USA WASTE OF TEXAS

LANDFILLS, INC.
A WASTE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

WASTE MANAGEMEN’I’ 24275 Katy Freeway, Suite 450
Katy, Texas 77494

February 22, 2021

Chance Goodin, Manager, MSW Permits Section
Texas Commissionon Environmental Quality

MSW Permits Section, Waste Pemits Division

PO Box 13087, MC-124

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

RE: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATION
HAWTHORN PARK RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL FACILITY, TCEQ PERMIT MSW-2185A
HOUSTON, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS
RN102664232/CN602560930

Dear Mr. Goodin:

USA Waste of Texas Landfills, Inc. is submitting this Permit Amendment Application (PAA), in accordance
with the provisions of 30 Texas Administrative Code (30 TAC) Section 305.62, fora major amendment to
TCEQ Permit No. MSW 2185A. The requested permit amendment would authorize a vertical and lateral
expansion of the existing Hawthom Park Recycling and Disposal Facility, a Type IV municipal solid waste
facility.

Enclosed with this letter are:

®  Oneoriginal and three copies of the three-volume PAA, containing the Part | form, and Parts | through
IV of the PAA;

B Foursets of mailing labels for the adjacent landowners and site easement holders;

B Acompact disk with alist in electronic format of the adjacent landowners and site easement holders;
and

B Acopy of the receipt documenting E-payment of the TCEQ application fee.

A copy of this application has been posted to the following publicly-accessible internet site:
https://www.wm.com/wm/permits-texas/permits.jsp

If you have any questions conceming this submittal, please contact:

Mr. Charles A. Rivette, PE, Director Planning and Project Development
24275 Katy Freeway, Suite 450

Katy, Texas 77494

Phone: (713) 2534497

Email: crivette@wm.com

USA WASTE OF TEXAS LANDFILLS, INC.
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Charles A Rivette, PE
Director Planning and Project Development

cc: Charles Dominguez PE, Golder Associates Inc., Vice President-Principal, Central North America
* From everyday collection to environmental protection, Think Green.® Think Waste Management.





